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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Celeste Chase, CB9 Member; Roberta Nin Feliz, Resident 

Member; Maureen Ferry, Resident Member; Karen Shaw-Taylor, 

Resident Member; Elizabeth Turetsky, Resident Member 

 

FROM: Erin Mazursky & Jamie Eckstein, Committee Co-Chairs   
 
RE: Education & Library Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, April 13, 2023 

 

The meeting of the Education & Library Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Wednesday, April 19, 2023   
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:           Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 867 2939 4643 

Dial In: 1 (646) 558-8656 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86729394643  

Livestreamed on the CB9 Channel on YouTube:    

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ 

     

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Introduction of Co-Chairs  

3. Introduction of Education/Library Committee Members 

4. Creating a list of consultations for next few months of 

committee meetings 

5. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Antonio Reynoso 

Borough President 

 

Dante B. Arnwine 

District Manager 

 

Fred P. Baptiste 

Chair 

 

Warren P. Berke 

1st Vice Chair 

 

Francisca Leopold 

2nd Vice Chair 

 

Linda Watson-Lorde 

Secretary 

 

Vacant 

Treasurer 

 

Nicolas Almonor  

Member-at-Large 

 

Khyrie Alleyne  

Member-at-Large 
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